CORRESPONDENCE

FEB 27, 2017

DOCUMENT NO. 02295-17
Collin Roehner

From: Collin Roehner on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 2:50 PM

To: 'Monroe, John [GA]'

Subject: RE: Dkt. No. 170039

Good afternoon Mr. Monroe,

Per your request, we have added Rutledge Sprint/Monroe as an interested person in Docket 170039-TP. Please
note that contact information is public record and will be available on internet searches. If you have any
changes or wish to have this information removed, please forward them to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final
orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in receiving documents other
than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff counsel at (850) 413-6199 for
instructions on becoming a party of record. Please note that not all notices for informal meetings and FAR
notices are issued by the Office of Commission Clerk.

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at (850) 413-6770.

Collin D. Roehner

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-7123

From: Monroe, John [GA] [mailto:John.Monroe@sprint.com]
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 2:46 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Dkt. No. 170039

| would like to be added to the interested persons list for the referenced docket.

John Monroe

Sprint

3065 Akers Mill Road, 7" Floor
Atlanta, GA 30339
404-649-8983
John.monroe@sprint.com

This e-mail may contain Sprint proprietary information intended for the sole use of the recipient(s). Any use by others is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message.
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